
2006-09-11 

 
Telecommunication Certification Body 
RFI Global Services Ltd. 
Pavilion A 
Ashwood Park 
Basingstoke 
Hampshire 
RG23 8BG 
United Kingdom 

Subject: Certification Application 
FCC ID: B5KCKRC16184-3 

It is requested that the following information is to be held confidential on behalf of 
Ericsson AB. 

FCC Rules Part 0.459 refers. 

Exhibit 5 Schematics  1  49 pages 

Exhibit 10 Components Tune Up 1  9 pages 

 

 

Justification of this request is in order to protect the large investment in developing this 
technology and to facilitate the circuit miniaturization utilized in this design and protect 
the innovative design as well as proprietary techniques which are implemented. In order 
to protect Ericsson’s competitive advantage on these proprietary techniques, we request 
the above listed exhibits be held as confidential and withheld from the Public Information 
File. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 

 

Palle Zetterstrand 

 

 


